

A small avalanche low on Baronette Peak. This is to the left of a popular climb, Dancing with Hippos. Small avalanches are especially dangerous to ice climders. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 6, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-02-06